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NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Russell’'s Hall Hospital
Dudley
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Ref: FOI-122023-000503
Date: 9™ January 2024
Address / Email:

Dear

Request Under Freedom of Information Act 2000

Thank you for requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.
Request

Please can | have information relating to current surgical and equipment drape usage in the theatre
departments, across the hospitals in your trust.

| would like a usage report for the current financial year so far (or last financial year if this is unavailable),
including the following information, if possible. Preferably in an excel format.

1. Drape code

2. Description

3. Manufacturer name

4. quantity usage

5. total spend for each drape.

Response
Drape Manufacturer  Quantity
Code Description  Name Usage Total Spend
We have a fixed monthly fee for all our linen
WQAC Alcoban Elis 45700 approx services

2 3 2023
TotaI

E
mber mber | mber

Used Used | Used | Used | Used | Used | Used | Used | Used | Used | Used | Used Used

Quan | Quan | Quan | Quan | Quan | Quan Quan Quan Quant Quan Quan Quan | Quan
ti ti ti ti ti ti ti ti
3100 3900 4560 2540 3600 4350 3970 3900 3470 4580 4030 3700 45700
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If you are dissatisfied with our response, you have the right to appeal in line with guidance from the
Information Commissioner. In the first instance you may contact the Information Governance Manager
of the Trust.

Information Governance Manager
Trust Headquarters

Russell’s Hall Hospital

Dudley

West Midlands

DY1 2HQ

Email: dgft.dpo@nhs.net

Should you disagree with the contents of our response to your appeal, you have the right to appeal to
the Information Commissioners Office at.

Information Commissioners Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Tel: 0303 123 1113
WwWw.ico.org.uk

If you require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Team
The Dudley Group NHS Foundation Trust
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